From: Heather Grace

To: Stephanie Powers

Cc: Barbara Pitcher

Subject: Fwd: City of Buchanan

Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 3:15:37 PM
Attachments: Inv185040.pdf

Rather than submit this for payment right away, please put this as an item for the agenda for
the special meeting of the Commission to discuss the budget that will take place next week.
Thanks so much!

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Eileen Villanueva <Eileen@greaternileschamber.com>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 2:39:53 PM

To: Heather Grace <hgrace@cityofbuchanan.com>

Subject: City of Buchanan

Ms. Heather Grace,

Attached to this email is a copy of your 2021 Membership Investment Invoice for the Greater Niles
Chamber of Commerce.

| just wanted to send over a friendly reminder that you can now pay your annual membership
dues online! With the Greater Niles Chamber’s new Member Portal, you can view open invoices, visit
the new Chamber Jobs Board, update your profile, and more!

Log in by visiting www.GreaterNilesChamber.com. If you are in need of your login credentials, please
do not hesitate to reach out to me by responding to this email.

In response to COVID-19:

The Greater Niles Chamber of Commerce recognizes the great impact that these unprecedented
times have had on our community. While the state begins to work towards our economic recovery,
we understand that the recovery process will take time.

We have included a copy of your membership investment invoice in addition to this email, but
please know, that if your business is unable to pay the full membership balance due to the COVID-
19, coronavirus pandemic or the subsequent mitigation efforts that were put in place by

the state, the Chamber is more than happy to work with your business to find a suitable plan of
action regarding your account moving forward.

Should you need to explore alternative payment plans, please contact by responding to this email or
call me at (269) 683-1833 in order to discuss this further.

Thank you,
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Date: 04/01/2021

Greater Niles Chamber of Commerce Profile ID: 60056
333 N 2nd St, Suite 302 Please Pay By: 04/01/2021

Niles, M1 49120

Ms. Heather Grace

City of Buchanan
302 Red Bud Trail N
Buchanan, MI 49107
Description Qty Rate Amount
Niles Membership Investment 1.00 8,990.00 8,990.00
04/01/2021 to 03/31/2022
Tax Identification Number: 80-081-6040 Total: 8,990.00
Amt Paid: 0.00
Balance Due: 8,990.00

For questions regarding your membership or to make a payment by phone please call (269) 683-1833.

g
Profile ID Invoice Due Date Total Due Total Payment Enclosed
60056 185040 04/01/2021 $8,990.00 $
Please verify address and provide corrections Correct Address Make checks payable to:
Ms. Heather Grace Greater Niles Chamber of Commerce
333 N 2nd St, Suite 302

City of Buchanan
302 Red Bud Trail N
Buchanan, MI 49107

Niles, MI 49120

|:| MasterCard |:| Visa |:| Discover |:| American Express
Card No. Exp. Date Billing Zip Sec. Code
Print Name Signature







Let's chat! Schedule a call with the Chamber by clicking here.

Eileen Villanueva

Director of Membership & Communications
Greater Niles Chamber

333 N. 2nd St., Suite 302

Niles, Ml 49120

269.683.1833 | 574.222.6899(c)
GreaterNilesChamber.com
Eileen@GreaterNilesChamber.com

This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for

the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited
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